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October 23, 2018  

 
VIA  COURIER & RESS FILING 
 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Energy+ Inc. 2019 Cost of Service Application;  
  Board File No.  EB-2018-0028; TMMC Request for Late Filing of Response to Board Staff 1(b) 

 
We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. (“TMMC”) for leave to file the 
response to Interrogatory Staff-TMMC-1(b) by Monday, October 29, 2018 rather than by the October 25th 
deadline stipulated in Procedural Order No. 1. 

Interrogatory Staff-TMMC-1 requests TMMC to provide a cost allocation model showing TMMC as a 
separate class.  Although TMMC is not proposing a separate class, we are happy to develop and file the 
requested model in order to assist the Board.  TMMC’s independent expert, Jeffry Pollock, has advised 
that he will require some additional time to develop and finalize the model. 

TMMC will file its responses to all other interrogatories on Thursday, October 25th.  

Yours very truly, 

Dentons Canada LLP 
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Board Secretary  
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